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TO: DSS Customers  
 

COPY: Amy Davis, Acting Director, DPP 

 Gregg Olivera, Deputy Director, DPP 

 Robyn Kirkland, Chief of Staff, DPP 

 Joe Signoretta, Supervisor of Support Operations, DSS 

Russell Tavernier, Assistant Chief of Operations, DSS 

DSS Unit Supervisors 
 

FROM: Ayman Alminawi, Assistant Division Director, DSS 
 

DATE: December 8, 2025 

REF. : 2025.12.08_410_Opportunity Sale - Product Discounted Down from $57.91 to $10_v5 
 

 

SUBJECT: Opportunity Sale - Product Discounted Down from $57.91 to $10 

 

For a limited time, Distribution and Support Services (DSS) is offering the following product at an 

exceptionally discounted price, as follows:  

• Reason for Discount  : Proactive sale before  expiration due to declining demand 

• Product   : Peanut Butter Tubs 

• Product Packaging  : 5 lb./tub, 6 tubs/case 

• DSS Product #   : 3949-005-06952 

• Product Expiration Date : January 26, 2026 

• Estimated Max Quantity : 241 cases 

• Latest Price    : $57.91/ case 

• Discounted Price  : $10/ case 

• Validity of Offer  : Until the current product inventory quantity lasts, or  

    January 26, 2026, whichever is sooner. 

Orders may be placed via eCommerce at DSS website. For relevant questions, please contact DSS’s 

Customer Service Unit at (609) 530-3308 or dsscustomerservice@treas.nj.gov.  

Thank you for your cooperation.  
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